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DR. HARGIS/ GRADY MEANS (for
Jack Veneman) Humphreys/
Schleede/Cavanaugh

MONDAY, November 10, 1975

JMC's Office

2:00 p.m.
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September 16, 1975 T /‘{/ﬂ'u ‘ /0

Mr. Cannon:

Do you still want me to set up the meeting with Dr. Hargis,
Cavénaugh, Humphreys, Schleede, Veneman and yourself to discuss
the summary of NACOA's work plan for the next cycle or do you

wish to discuss this with Mr. Veneman first?

Go ahead and set up meeting

Not yet
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON \JL/L/17/

September 12, 1975

Dear Dr. Hargis:

Thank you for your August 27 letfer forwarding
copies of the NACOA reports and/recommendations
as well as the NOAA responses.

We have no further recommend
consideration at this time.
to receive suggestions fro
the forthcoming year.

ions for the Committee's
You may, however, expect
the Domestic Council during

Sincerely,

James M. Cannon
Assistant to the President
for Domestic Affairs

Dr. William J. Hargi
Chairman
National Advisory Cgmmittee
on Oceans and Atmdgsphere
~Washington, D.C. 2230

Jr.
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NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
ON
OCEANS AND ATMOSPHERE
Washington, D.C. 20230

August 27, 1975

Mr. James M. Cannon

Executive Director of Domestic Council
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Cannon:

As you requested during our recent meeting, I am forwarding
copies of our NACOA reports and a summary of past NACOA
recommendations together with Administration responses. This
last was prepared by the Associate Administrator of NOAA upon
the request of Congressman Murphy, Chairman of the House
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Subcommittee on Oceanography,
during NACOA authorization hearings in the spring.

A complete answer to your other question concerning subjects
which NACOA intends to address this coming year will have to
await further Committee deliberation. Having just finished

J our Fourth Annual Report, we are now in the process of drafting

me for suggestions the Domestic Council mlght have for us,
and T"kn6w they would be welcomed by the Committee. ~ =~ /

6 r work plan for the next eycle. This would be an excellent)

We are already working on several topics begun last year but
not completed at annual report time in June. These are:

® Recommendations regarding the International
Decade of Ocean Exploration (IDOE) -~ for the
Director, NSF (in press).

e Information Needs of Coastal Zone Managers -
for the Secretary of Commerce (in draft).

e Environmental Services for Operations in the
Offshore Economic Resources Zone -~ for next
annual report.
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o Evaluation of the Sea Grant Program -
for special report.

@ Follow-up on agency response to NACOA
recommendations in our 1972 report on
Hurricance AGNES - for fifth annual report.

I trust this information will be of use to you and that you
will not hesitate to let me know how I - and NACOA - can be
of assistance.
Sincerely,

’-'(,,/’ ‘[{W."Vk J ((’k«]u ]:1\

William J. Hargis, Jr. 4%
Chairman

Enclosure
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NATIONAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
ON

OCEANS AND ATMOSPHERE
Washington, D.C. 20230

August 27, 1975

Mr. James M. Cannon

Executive Director of Domestic Council
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Cannon:

As you requested during our recent meeting, I am forwarding
copies of our NACOA reports and a summary of past NACOA
recommendations together with Administration responses. This
last was prepared by the Associate Administrator of NOAA upon
the request of Congressman Murphy, Chairman of the House
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Subcommittee on Oceanography,
during NACOA authorization hearings in the spring.

A complete answer to your other question concerning subjects
which NACOA intends to address this coming year will have to
await further Committee deliberation. Having just finished
our Fourth Annual Report, we are now in the process of drafting
\ 6ur work plan for the ne yele. This Would be_an excelleni)

| time for suggestions the‘ omestic Council might have for us,
and 1 know they would be welcomed by the Commlttee.’“*”” /

‘We are already working on several topics begun last year but
not completed at annual report time in June. These are:

® Recommendations regarding the International
Decade of Ocean Exploration (IDOE) - for the
Director, NSF (in press).

o Information Needs of Coastal Zone Managers -
for the Secretary of Commerce (in draft).

e Environmental Services for Operations in the
Offshore Economic Resources Zone - for next
annual report.
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® Evaluation of the Sea Grant Program -
for special report.

e Follow-up on agency response to NACOA
recommendations in our 1972 report on
Hurricance AGNES - for fifth annual report.

I trust this information will be of use to you and that you
will not hesitate to let me know how I - and NACOA - can be
of assistance.

Sincerely,

William J. Hargis, Jr. 4
Chairman

Enclosure



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 31, 1975

Jim Cavanaugh

George Humphreys
Glenn Schleede -
Jack Veneman

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM: Jennifer Morgan
Jim Cannon's Office

Please note on your calendars a meeting scheduled for
Monday, November 10 at 2:00 p.m. with Dr. Hargis of
NACOA to provide an opportunity for suggestions by the
Domestic Council for NACOA's work plan for the next
cycle and a summary by NACOA of their tentative plan.

Attachment




NATIONAL ADVISORY COVMIMITTEE
Oon
OCEANS AND ATMOSPHERE
Washington, D.C. 20230

August 27, 1975

Mr. James M. Cannon

Executive Director of Domestic Council
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Cannon:

As you requested during our recent meeting, I am forwarding
copies of our NACOA reports and a summary of past NACOA
recommendations together with Administration respomnses. This
last was prepared by the Associate Administrator of NOAA upon
the request of Congressman Murphy, Chairman of the House
Merchant Marine and Fisheries Subcommittee on Oceanography,
during NACOA authorization hearings in the spring.

A complete answer to your other gquestion concerning subjects

which NACOA intends to address this coming year will haVe to
await further Committee deliberation. Having just finished
our Fourth Annual Report, we are now in the process of drafting
our work plan for the next_ qycle.. This would be an éxcellent)

/.._a».“

]tlme For suggestions the Domestic Council might have for us,
ian&'I“kﬁbW’they would be Welcomed by the Commlttee."” T,

e e memir i P

We are already working on several topics begun last year but
not completed at annual report time in June. These are:

& Recommendations regarding the International
Decade of Ocean Exploration (IDOE) - for the
Director, NSF (in press). '

¢ Information Needs of Coastal Zone Managers -
for the Secretary of Commerce (in draft).

® Environmental Services for Operations in the
Offshore Economic Resources Zone - for next
annual report.
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e Evaluation of the Sea Grant Program -
for special report.

e Follow-up on agency response to NACOA
recommendations in our 1972 report on
Hurricance AGNES - for fifth annual report.

I trust this information will be of use to you and that you
will not hesitate to let me know how I - and NACOA - can be
of assistance.

Sincerely,

William J. Hargis, Jr. 4
Chairman

Enclosure






